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Proposed Board Recommendation 
 
I move that the board authorize Dr Young, CEO and Superintendent of MPS, to negotiate and 
execute the contract with Interior Demolition Inc to do abatement and demolition services for work 
associated with the Magnolia Science Academy 1 (MSA1)  project at 18216-18220 Sherman Way in 
Reseda, CA. 
 
Background 
 
MSA1 is planning to build a brand new two story high school building with rooftop that will 
allow us to use on the current gym and new building that we purchase, 18216-18220 Sherman Way 
in Reseda, CA. We need to demolish the existing two-story structure on the site.  
 
MSA1 received quotes from two different vendors to demolish the building.  
 
The MPS selection Committee reviewed both proposals and recommends Interior Demolition Inc. to do 
the abatement and demolition services after considering the bid price and their experience in this type of 
the work.  The recommendation is finalized after the Interior Demolition Inc. representative came to 
visit MSA 1 and confirmed the bid amount.  
 
Budget Implications  
 

• Contract	not	to	exceed	$153,500.00,		
	

• Funding	Source:		2017	Bond	
 
 
How Does This Action Relate/Affect/Benefit All MSAs? 
 
This will allow MSA1 to build a new high school building.  
 

Board	Agenda	Item	#	 Agenda	#	II	D		

Date:	 August,	10,	2017	

To:	 Magnolia	Board	of	Directors	

From:	 Caprice	Young,	Ed.D.,	CEO	&	Superintendent	

Staff	Lead:	 Mustafa	Sahin,	Principal		

RE:	 MSA	1	-	Demolition		Contract	



 
Name of Staff Originator: 
 
Frank Gonzalez, Chief Growth Officer  
 
 
Exhibits (attachments): 
 
Bid Amounts from the RFP’s received. 



 

 



 
 
 
 

 


